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MAY 3 0 1986

Docket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vincent S. Noonan, Director
PWR Project Directorate #5
Division of PWR licensing-A

FROM: Charles Trammell, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate #5
Division of PWR licensing-A

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENT NO. 13 TO THE COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2 SAFETY EVAL.UATION REPORT

Enclosed for your approval is SSER No. 13 for the Comanche Peak Steam
Electric Station, Units 1 and 2. The Project Manager states that any
minor modifications to the safety evaluation have been coordinated and
approved at the appropriate management level of the affected review
groi.p. The SSER No. 13 print date is May 1986. If you have no
furder comments, we are prepared to issue this SSER.

f

5
Charles Trammell, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate #5
Division of PWR I.icensing-A

Enclosure:
SSER No. 13 and Form 426

Contact: Charles Trammell
Ext. 27317

!Approval:
Vincent S. Noonan, Director, PWR licensing-A 5/3v86

Distribution:
G Docket 2F11esa-
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M. Rushbrook
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